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801 K Street, MS 19-01, Sacramento, California 95814• (916) 322-4027 • www.calrecycle.ca.gov

March 3, 2011
To:  All Prospective Contractors

RE:  “Statewide Outreach and Education Campaign for Used Oil and Oil Filter Recycling, DRR10043”

Addendum No. 1

To the Request for Proposal (RFP) Secondary Method DRR10043
1.
The following questions were submitted in response to the RFP and answers to each follow the question.
Q1.
Is there an incumbent firm that could be submitting a proposal?
A1.
The 3,000 Mile Myth program was last conducted July 2007 through November 
2008 as part of the “Multi-Prong Outreach Program.”  This contract was awarded 
to Ogilvy Public Relations Worldwide, and it’s possible this firm will submit a 
proposal.  Since the contract is no longer active, Ogilvy is not an "incumbent."
Q2.
What PR firms has CalRecycle worked with previously or currently?
A2.
CalRecycle currently works with Katz and Associates and Edelman Public 
Relations, on various contracts.  Before the formation of CalRecycle, the 
California Integrated Waste Management Board worked with Ogilvy Public 
Relations Worldwide, and the Department of Conservation worked with Riester, 
Inc.
Q3.
Could the budget be affected by state budget changes?
A3.
Yes
Q4.
Page 8, second bullet point, it states “Additionally, pursuant to the California 
Business and Professions Code, for services of a “professional” nature requiring a 
professional license issued by the CA Department of Consumer Affairs, 
Proposers must submit a copy of the appropriate licenses) for each member who 
will provide “professional” services under the contract.”  Generally speaking, the 
professional services you are requesting in this RFP do not require licenses.  
Outside of a business license, no other licenses are required to provide these 
services.  Is this correct?

A4:
This is correct.
Q5:
Page 10, Cost Proposal Submittal, it states:  “if fringe benefits and/or overhead 
are not specifically itemized in the Cost Proposal Sheet and if the proposer inserts 
a $0, proposer must explain on the Cost Proposal Sheet why these line items are 
not itemized. A blank space for either fringe benefits or overhead will be grounds 
for immediate disqualification.”  If we list our hourly rate by person, indicate a 0 
in fringe and overhead, and explain an hourly rate is all inclusive of salary, fringe, 
overhead, etc. will this be acceptable?  Where on the cost proposal sheet do we 
provide this explanation?

A5:
No. Fringe benefits and overhead must be broken out of the hourly rate. 
Q6:
Page 20, Attachment A, Cost Proposal Sheet, each task number indicates an area 
for the person’s name and title, are we allowed to alter the sheet to include the 
associated project related expenses, i.e. media charges, subcontractor charges, 
following the personnel charges?  Under Attachments are we to submit all 
attachments with the EXCEPTION of Attachments B, C, and J?

A6:
No, those expenses should be listed under the “Other” column.  Yes, all 
attachments must be submitted except for B, C, F and J.
Q7:
Page 14, Task 1, B, states there is a 10% withhold until contract completion.  
Does this 10% withhold apply to media purchases (i.e. radio/television/print)? 

A7:
Yes, the provisions for payment under this contract will be subject to a ten percent 
(10%) withholding per invoice. 
Q8:
On Page 14, Task 3, B, states “B. Partnership/Events – The Contractor will 
develop public/private partnerships to disseminate the 3000 mile myth campaign 
message, using various means including events, giveaways etc.”  Due to the 
recent concerns of, and resulting request by Governor Brown regarding the 
purchase of giveaway items by state agencies, will this contract still include the 
purchase of giveaway items?

A8:
Due to the recent Executive Order issued by Governor Brown, “giveaway,” 
“swag,” or “promotional” items will not be 
purchased with contract dollars.  
Q9:
Page 14, Task 4, Pilot Program, Item B states “B. Identify possible incentives and 
barriers to filter collection.”  Is CalRecycle allowed to offer cash/financial 
incentives for participation in the pilot program if research indicates the need?

A9:
An incentive for recycling oil filters refers to the motivation that would inspire an 
individual to recycle oil filters, e.g. it’s good for the environment.  A cash 
incentive is considered a “gift of public funds” and is legally prohibited. 
Collectors could offer an exchange of a new oil filter for a used oil filter that they 
are recycling.  Under the certified collection center program, there is an oil 
recycling incentive of 40 cents per gallon for recycling used oil.  This is actually a 
refund of the tax that is paid when purchasing oil.  

Q10:
Page 14, Task 3, A, Advertising and Marketing – please clarify the intent of this 
section.  Is CalRecycle seeking a public relations agency to place and track non-
paid PSA placement or is CalRecycle seeking a full service advertising agency 
and the inclusion of paid media with leveraged non-paid air schedules?

A10:
This campaign will likely take advantage of earned and paid media.  The contract 
is open to agencies or entities that operate a full-service communications 
marketing, social marketing, advertising or public relations agency; have an office 
in California capable of meeting the Department’s needs; and are licensed to do 
business in the State of California.  A public relations agency may subcontract to 
provide advertising services, and an advertising agency could subcontract to 
provide public relations services.
Q11:
Has CalRecycle used paid media in the past?

A11:
CalRecycle has used paid media in the past with radio and television spots, web 
and print advertising.
Q12:
On Attachment B, page 22, Item 3.  Qualifications/Resources – Maximum Score 
20 points:  A. Assigned staff’s knowledge and educational background of the 
particular project involved. (5). Assigned staff’s experience and background in 
similar projects (10)


And Item 4, Past Work – Maximum Score 10 points (References will be 
consulted.) A. Similarity between previous projects and the project contained in 
this RFP, (5)


Do these evaluations criteria mean CalRecycle is looking for a firm with 
experience in oil recycling campaigns, specifically?  Or, will a firm with 
experience motivating behavioral change in Californians for a number of 
government agencies meet the criteria?

A12:
CalRecycle seeks a firm with experience motivating behavioral change and  
experience designing a campaign with similarities to this campaign.  Examples 
could include a campaign to motivate a consumer to recycle or properly dispose 
of a particular item, save energy, or campaigns with an environmental 
component.  Proposer may define how previous experience relates to this RFP.
Q13:
Page 14, Task 3, Item B:  please confirm that per Governor Brown’s EO 
regarding “SWAG” we should no longer include “giveaways” that meet the 
definition of promotional items as part of our proposal.

A13:
That is correct.  See answer to Question 8.
Q14:
At the proposers conference you indicated you wanted to see two scopes of work – 
one that includes the 3,000 mile myth campaign and one that does not – relative to 
potential findings from the campaign research discussed on pg. 13.  Please 
confirm you do want two separate written scopes of work submitted, and if so, are 
we to identify the same budget for each scope of work for RFP scoring purposes?

A14:
Yes, we want to see a scope of work that includes the 3,000 Mile Myth message, 
and a Scope of Work that accounts for the possibility that research will show there 
is no longer a need for 3,000 Mile Myth outreach.  The budget remains the same.
Q15:
Can a small business partner with a larger (non SB) agency on this contract?

A15:
If the intent of the question was to ask “Can a Small Business partner with a 
larger (non-SB) business to bid on this contract” then yes.  The Small Business 
incentive will be calculated according to the process set forth in the RFP, page 4, 
Small Business Preference. 

Q16:
Page 22, item #5a. How will “reasonableness” of hourly and overhead rates be 
determined?  For example, will the budgets submitted be compared to one another 
with the most “reasonable” receiving the best score and all other proposal being 
given points on a sliding scale after that?

A16:
Hourly and overhead rates will be judged reasonable according to several factors 
and within the context of each individual proposal.  Factors considered include 
whether hourly rates are commensurate with education and experience, if the 
proposer’s proposal can be effectively executed at listed rates in conjunction with 
other costs such as media buys, and whether estimation of billable hours and 
overhead is consistent with work to be performed.  
Q17:
Page 15, Task 6: Reporting – are monthly written reports also required as part of 
the contract reporting process?

A17:
Yes, a monthly written report is required as part of the contract reporting process.
Q18:
Is a DBE contractor considered to be in the same category as a DVBE?  If not, 
please clarify your position on DBE contractors.

A18:
Disadvantaged Business Enterprise (DBE) is not a program that the State of 
California certifies to qualify for the Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise 
(DVBE) program.  Companies within the State of California are certified through 
the Department of General Services, Office of Small Business (SB) and DVBE.  
DBEs are not currently entitled to preference points in scoring under California 
contracting procedures.
Q19:
If there is a current contractor, are they permitted to bid on this opportunity?

A19:
There is not a current contractor on this campaign.
Q20:
Are out of state vendors permitted to bid on this opportunity?

A20:
All proposers must be eligible to contract with the State of California, pursuant to 
PCC10286.
Q21:
What criteria do you plan to use in your decision as to whether or not oral 
presentations will be part of the selection process?

A21:
Oral presentations will be deemed necessary if there is no clear winner among 
written proposals, and more information is needed to make a decision.  If they are 
deemed necessary, only the top scoring proposals will be invited for an oral 
presentation.
Q22:
Should travel and per diem costs be included in the $1,500,000 budget or not?

A22:
Yes. Travel, lodging and food should be listed under column one and should be 
budgeted at the State-approved per diem rates, as this is the 
maximum that will 
reimbursed as stated on page 10 of the RFP.
Q23:
Regarding communication investments, what portion of the budget should be 
allocated to buying media vs. running PSAs?

A23:
Proposals should include what the proposer believes will be the most 
successful and appropriate allocation of dollars, and the most effective campaign 
strategy in regard to communication investments.  
Q24:
On the proposal Scoring Sheet, a full 15 points are attributable to category 
relevant experience.  Why is this of such great importance?  Shouldn’t the quality 
of problem solving ideas regardless of experience be held in greater regard?

A24:
Problem solving and ideas are very important and held in high regard.  There are 
10 points allocated for overall approach, and 25 allocated to methodology.  
Experience is also important in that it demonstrates a proposer’s ability to create 
and execute an effective statewide campaign within the 18-month time frame 
allotted for this outreach.
Q25:
If a company is both a DVBE and SB, does the percent of contract committed to 
that company count for both the DVBE requirement and SB requirement?

A25:
Yes
Q26:
Who is the current contractor?  What is the value of the contract?

A26:
There is no current contractor.  
Q27:
Is it mandatory that a least 25% of this contract be assumed or assigned to by a 
Small Business Enterprise?

A27:
Yes. Twenty-five percent Small Business Participation, either by the contractor or 
through subcontracts, is a mandatory requirement for this RFP.
Q28:
Your RFP, on page 7, under Qualifications and Resources, refers to “this 
statewide 18-mos. Campaign while on page 15 says “the term of the contract shall 
be one year from the date of execution.”  Which is correct?

A28:
The reference on page 15 is a typographical error.  The term of the contract will 
be for a period of 18 months.
Q29:
Can fringe, operating expenses and overhead be shown as a percentage on the cost 
worksheet with rates being listed as fully loaded hourly rates?
A29:
No.  All contractors and subcontractors are required to break down these costs. 
Q30:
What does CalRecycle consider overhead to be per Attachment A?  Rent, which is usually considered overhead, is listed as part of operating expenses.  Please define both overhead and operating expenses?

A30:
Overhead costs are expenditures not capable of being assigned or not readily 
itemized to a particular project or activity, but considered necessary for the 
operation of the organization.  Overhead includes but is not limited to, such things 
as rental or leasing costs, accounting services, and utilities.  For the purpose of 
this RFP, Operating Expenses are the costs associated with implementing the 
Scope of Work outlined in the RFP and do not include Overhead.
Q31:
Will the 10% withhold include advertising hard costs?

A31:
Yes
Q32:
When will the final report be due based on the contract being 18 months long vs. 
one year?

A32:
The final report will be due at the conclusion of the 18 month contract by October 
31, 2012.  A draft final report must be submitted six weeks before the final report 
is due.
Q33:
Please share the creative that was developed with the last program?

A33:
The PSA is available on the campaign website and fliers are contained in the Final 
Report.  See the “Used Oil Resources” and “Final Report” attachments. 
Q34:
For the 3,000 Mile Myth campaign, are you looking to continue/reproduce the 
creative execution or “look and feel” from the last campaign?  Do you want to 
have that look and feel focus group tested for currency? 

A34:
CalRecycle would like an innovative, creative and effective approach to the 3,000 
Mile Myth message.  This may or may not require a new “look and feel.”  
Proposals will be evaluated on approach and methodology that will best 
disseminate the message.  Whether the current look and feel needs focus testing is 
up to the proposer.
Q35:
If online advertising was executed in 2008, please provide a list of websites where 
ads were run and any accompanying metrics.

A35:
The list of websites is in the final report, see attachments.
Q36:
On page 6 it states that the original must be non-bound.  Please confirm that a 
large paperclip or rubber band is acceptable to keep the proposal submission 
intact.
A36:
Yes

Q37:
For the written work samples, do the specific items listed need to be submitted or 
were they just examples?  Also please confirm that additional items may be 
submitted.

A37:
Written examples must be submitted for previous work including printed or 
internet advertisements, brochure samples, and video segments.   If this work has 
not been performed in the past, the proposal should note samples are not available 
because the work has not been previously performed.  Additional types of written 
samples may be submitted.
Q38:
Please confirm that CalRecycle is looking for the following to be submitted based 
on research findings surrounding the 3,000 Mile Myth:

· Plan A: Research, plan and budget recommendations based on low awareness of the 3,000 Mile Myth. This plan would include a pilot program for the DIYer. 

· Plan B: Research, plan and budget recommendations based on high awareness of the 3,000 Mile Myth.  This option would result in no 3,000 Mile Myth plan or execution and a comprehensive, statewide DIYer campaign.

A38:
CalRecycle is looking for two scenarios.  In Plan A, research that reveals low 
awareness and frequent oil changing behavior (changing oil more frequently than 
manufacturer recommendation) will result in a 3,000 Mile Myth campaign.  This 
scenario also includes a pilot program for the DIYer that will expand 
opportunities to recycle used oil filters, and includes education on changing oil 
per manufacturer recommendation, and information on how to recycle oil and oil 
filters.


In Plan B, research reveals that there is high awareness of 3,000 Mile Myth, 
motorists change oil per manufacturer recommendations, so 3,000 Mile Myth is 
not necessary.  Focus shifts to creating most effective outreach and awareness for 
DIYer to learn how and where to recycle oil filters, and used oil.  This must 
include creating partnerships in pilot areas to expand opportunities to recycle oil 
filters, and educational outreach.

Q39:
Please confirm CalRecycle’s expectations about the DIYer effort should 
awareness levels be high regarding the 3,000 Mile Myth: Will CalRecycle want to 
implement a statewide campaign directly or will CalRecycle want to expand the 
number of pilot programs or are strategies and recommendations up to the 
proposer?
A39:
Strategies and recommendations are up to the proposer, but at this time, facilities 
that collect used oil filters need to be expanded.  In this scenario, some 
combination of statewide outreach to the DIYer and expansion of used oil filter 
pilot programs is necessary.

Q40:
Task 5 (Educational Materials for Use by Jurisdictions) states that the selected 
contractor will develop a variety of materials.  In order to properly budget for this 
task, more specific detail is needed as the cost for this could have a very large 
range depending on how many materials need to be created.
· Please confirm the materials will only support the 3,000 Mile Myth and DIYer efforts in addition to the annual conference.

· Please confirm whether or not the contractor is responsible for printing any materials for the grantees.

· How many brochures, how many videos and what other materials and quantities will be required?  Will that be up to the discretion of the contractor or can a specific items be requested by grantees/jurisdictions?

· Will brochure format (i.e., full color, tri-fold) and/or video length (i.e. :30 minutes) be determined by the contractor or has that already been determined already?

· Regarding the annual conference, can CalRecycle provide a list of specific materials and quantities be provided? Can you also confirm the educational materials will be written by CalRecycle staff or will that be the responsibility of the contractor as well?  Will the contractor be responsible for printing/production and if so, how many copies are expected?
A40:
See the responses below to each bulleted item:

· Brochure and educational materials will support 3,000 Mile Myth, DIY effort, and 
Annual conference.  The contractor will develop materials that can be customized 
for use by jurisdictions throughout the state.  

· Contractor is not responsible for printing any materials for the grantees. 

· Materials are to be proposed at the discretion of the contractor and will 


contain a message suitable for statewide use.  These will be downloadable 


documents that can be printed or customized by grantees.  Individual 


jurisdictions will not require separate brochures or materials.

· Brochure, video or other material formats and length will be determined in 
collaboration with CalRecycle staff.

· The contractor will present a workshop session at the annual Used Oil/Household 
Hazardous Waste Conference on the public outreach campaign that results from 
the execution of this contract.  This conference takes place in the spring, and is an 
excellent opportunity for CalRecycle to “spread the word” on an outreach 
campaign, and present market research to local jurisdictions that manage the oil 
recycling programs.  The local jurisdictions will be using any materials created in 
their own recycling programs.  CalRecycle staff will work with the contractor to 
prepare for the presentation, and CalRecycle will provide hard copies of materials 
if needed.
Q41:
On page 3 of the RFP, under Section II, Rules and Conditions, many contracting 
forms are referenced, such as the Special Terms & Conditions and/or the General 
Terms and Conditions, etc. Will proposed changes to the terms and conditions be 
considered or permitted by CalRecycle? For example, liquidated damages are 
generally not customary for PR service agreements.

A41:
Contract terms and conditions are not negotiable.
Q42:
If changes to the Terms and Conditions are permitted, does CalRecycle / DGS 
prefer to receive the Proposer’s changes as a redline or an exceptions list?
A42:
To be considered, any proposed changes would have to be submitted in the Question and Answer period, so that the same Terms and Conditions would be available to all Proposers.
Q43:
Which counties currently offer curbside oil recycling?

A43:
A list of counties is available in the “Curbside” attachment.
Q44:
For the DIYer program, is CalRecycle looking to target Shade Tree Mechanics as 
well?
A44:
Yes
Q45:
CIWMB conducted pilot programs (Napa, Madera and Los Angeles) on the 
DIYer in 2003.

· Can you provide guidance as to what additional information CalRecycle is seeking? 
· Are you looking to confirm the validity of the pilot programs?  

A45:
See the responses below to each bulleted item:
· CalRecycle would like to increase proper disposal and recycling of used oil and filters by DIY oil changers.  Currently, collection of used oil filters is not widespread.  More information on how often DIYers change their oil, whether they are aware of collection centers, whether they are aware that oil and oil filters can be recycled, and if they recycle their oil or dispose in some other fashion would be helpful.

· CalRecycle’s goal is to implement the successes and expand collection of used oil and oil filters.  
Q46:
How much money (research, time for outreach, collaboration with jurisdiction, 
materials) did the CIWMB spend on the Community Based Social Marketing Pilot 
to Increase Do-It-Yourself Oil Recycling Rates, March 2006? How long did the 
project last?
A46:
The California Integrated Waste Management Board entered into an Inter-Agency 
Agreement with California State University, San Marcos in the amount of  
$263,380.00.  The contract was awarded in April 2003.  The final report was 
issued in March 2006.
Q47:
Is CalRecycle open to other suggestions on how the research might be conducted 
in order to attain the best data?
A47:
Yes
Q48:
Do you expect or prefer bound copies of the proposal to be in binders or another 
type of binding?
A48:
There are no specific requirements for the bound copies of the proposal.  However, if possible, CalRecycle would prefer that Proposers use recycled materials to the greatest extent possible.
Q49:
Should collateral samples (brochures, etc.) for the “samples of written work” 
section be provided in all hard copies or only one of them? If only one, should it 
be the original or a copy?
A49:
Include original collateral samples in all hard copies of the proposal.  Samples 
will not be returned.
Q50:
Is there a limit to how many samples of written work may be submitted?
A50:
There is no limit to number of samples, but the most convincing and relevant to 
this campaign are desired.  In addition to samples, CalRecycle would like spec 
creative work related to the scope of work for this campaign.
Q51:
Is there a page limit to the proposal?
A51:
No.  

Q52:
Must the attachments that do not require completion (B, C, F) be returned with the


proposal?
A52:
No.
Q53:
Must Attachment G be completed and returned with the proposal?
A53:
Yes.
Q54:
Where should Attachment I be placed – with all other attachments or after the


Qualifications and Resources section?
A54:
No preference.
Q55:
Should a media plan be provided as part of the Methodology section?
A55:
Yes. A media plan should be included in the Methodology section.
Q56:
Is there an incumbent contractor currently supporting this requirement?
A56:
There is no incumbent contractor.  See question 1.
Q57:
Who developed and handled the 2008 “3,000 Mile Myth” campaign?
A57:
The 2008 3,000 Mile Myth campaign was developed and managed by Ogilvy in 
conjunction with the California Integrated Waste Management Board staff.
Q58:
Are you looking for a vendor to purchase media or pursue donated/PSA time


only?
A58:
The Proposal should outline the most effective campaign strategy in regard to 
communication investments, as determined by the proposer.  Proposals may 
include purchase of media and/or donated PSA time.
Q59:
What are the intended flight dates for the campaign (when do you want to 
campaign to be in market?)
A59:
The Campaign should be in the market within six months of the contract start 
date.
Q60:
What is the single biggest obstacle to the success of this campaign?
A60:
A large obstacle is inability to continue it after the contract expires.  The 
campaign can't truly succeed if CalRecycle is unable to continue to effectively 
disseminate the message.  A successful campaign will include a sound strategy to 
expand the DIY pilot project statewide, and a message that continues to resonate 
and garner media attention beyond the 18 month contract period.
Q61:
Is there a Web site for this campaign?
A61:
The existing website from the previous campaign is located at 
http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/UsedOil/OilChange/
Q62:
What are the measurable goals of the campaign? Are there any quantifiable 
outcomes i.e. awareness, interest, behavioral change?
A62:
Measurable goals include increased awareness of 3000 mile myth, a behavioral 
shift to changing oil according to manufacturer instruction, and an expansion of 
DIY pilot program that increases number of used oil collection centers, and used 
oil collection centers that take used oil filters.
Q63:
Does location of vendor factor into evaluation of proposals? I.e. are you looking 
for a local (Sacramento) vendor?
A63:
CalRecycle is looking for the best, most innovative, effective and cost-effective 
proposal to disseminate the 3000 mile myth and DIY pilot program.  Proposals 
will be scored according to the attached scoring sheet.  Contractor must be 
qualified to do business in California and must be registered with the Secretary of 
State’s office.
Q64:
Who are the key target audiences for the campaign?
A64:
Key target audience will be determined through pre-campaign research.  In 
general, motorists who pay a professional to change their oil, and DIYer that are 
identified as changing oil more frequently than manufacturer recommendation are 
the audience for the statewide 3000 mile myth campaign.  The DIY educational 
outreach and pilot program targets individuals who change their own oil, and 
"shade tree" mechanics who change oil for family and friends.   
Q65:
Does the budget include production, labor, and media?
A65:
Yes
Q66:
Are the awareness campaign and pilot program both inclusive of the $1.5 million 
budget?
A66:
Yes.  The entire program budget of $1,500,000 must include awareness campaign 
and pilot program.
Q67:
Concerning the “to be determined” location of work, will there be more details 
available before the submission date?
A67:
The DIY pilot program will be determined through research findings that indicate 
a need for DIY outreach, or high level of DIY oil changers in a particular area; 
assessment of cost of outreach in various media markets; and investigation of 
existing programs.  Contractor will work in conjunction with CalRecycle staff to 
recommend best location for pilot project. However, for the purposes of the 
proposal, proposers should feel free to name a prospective pilot market and 
describe how a campaign might play out in that market.
Q68:
Is the DVBE participation mandatory or does it simply provide additional points 
to those who choose to fulfill it? (Page 5 indicates DVBEs get a “preference” but 
page 8 calls it a requirement).
A68:
3% Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Participation is a mandatory 
requirement for this RFP.
Q69:
Per page 6, Section II (Document printing), does the “100% post-consumer 
recycle content fiber” paper requirement apply only to the proposal, or to all 
materials produces and/or submitted during the course of the contract?
A69:
Yes.  Specific pages containing full-color photographs or other ink-intensive 
graphics may be printed on photographic paper.  For additional information visit 
www.calrecycle.ca.gov/BuyRecycled/
Q70:
Per Attachment E, what constitutes a “business activity” outside of the U.S.?  
Does this mean having an office outside of the U.S.?  Having clients outside of 
the U.S.? Or actually performing physical work outside of the U.S.?

A70:
Any or all of the above.
Q71:
What is the length of the contract—12 months or 18 months?  (Pages 2 and 7 
indicate 18 months, while page 15 indicates 12 months).

A71:
Please see CalRecycle’s response to Question 28.

Q72:
With regard to the 25% certified Small Business requirement, we understand this 
to mean that 25% of the total project budget ($325,000 of $1.5 million) needs to 
be spent through a certified small business vendor.  For example, if we used a 
small business media buyer and we placed a total of $325,000 in advertising 
(including hard cost of buys and commission to buyer), would this meet the 
requirement?

A72:
Yes

Q73:
Also with regard to the certified Small Business requirement, what if one of our 
proposed sub-vendors is still in the SB application process at the time the 
proposal is submitted, but is qualified as a certified Small Business by the time 
the contract would start?  Would this meet the requirement, or does all 
certification need to be completed at the time the proposal is submitted?

A73:
After your proposed subcontractor submited its application to State of California for a Small Business License, it should have received a “pending” status.  Submittal of this document to CalRecycle is sufficient when you submit your proposal.  However, CalRecycle will need to receive an “active” status notification prior to award of the contract, should your firm be selected to receive this contract. 
Q74:
Please provide focus group report CIWMB’s 3,000 Mile Myth Campaign 
conducted in 2007/2008.  Include copies of all creative elements developed for 
CIWMB’s 3,000 Mile Myth Campaign, copy of the final report submitted for the 
3,000 Mile Myth Campaign and a list of partnerships what were formed for the 
3,000 Mile Myth Campaign.

A74:
Yes.  Start by clicking on the project title located on the CalRecycle Contracts homepage at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/contracts.   Then click on the “Miscellaneous” link. 
Q75:
Please provide the documents related to any “Used Oil Recycling/3,000 Mile 
Myth” campaign RFP’s and proposals submitted/awarded between 2000-2010.
A75:
Yes.  The documents may be viewed in their entirety by clicking on the project title located on the CalRecycle Contracts homepage at http://www.calrecycle.ca.gov/contracts.   Then click on the “Miscellaneous” link. 
2.
Attached is a list of all businesses who have expressed an interest in the contract to date (Attachment 1). 
All other terms, conditions, and requirements of this RFP will remain the same. 

If you have any questions relating to this RFP process, please contact me by e-mail at contracts@calrecycle.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

{Original Signed By}

Bruce Ring
Contract Analyst

Administrative Services Branch

Attachments

	Contact Name
	E-Mail
	Company
	Address
	City
	State
	Zip
	SB
	DVBE

	SS
	sourcemgmt@onvia.net
	SS
	509 Olive Way
	Seattle
	WA
	98101
	X
	 

	Chardonnay Provine Kelly
	cprovine@catzandassociates.com
	Katz & Associates
	1801 I Street, Ste. 100
	Sacramento
	CA
	95811
	X
	 

	Heidi Johnson
	heidi.johnson@ogilvypr.com
	Ogilvy PR
	1414 K Street, Ste. 300
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 

	Maureen Marcotte
	mmarcotte@icfi.com
	ICF Jones & Stokes
	630 K Street, Ste. 400
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 

	Amber Williams
	amber@glassagency.com
	GLASS Agency
	2700 J Street, Second Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	95816
	 
	 

	Shawn Campbell
	shawn@ross-campbell.com
	Ross-Campbell, Inc.
	1912 F Street
	Sacramento
	CA
	95811
	X
	 

	Matt Kolbert
	mkolbert@astone.com
	ASTONE
	900 J Street, 4th Floor
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 

	Phyliss Tucker
	phyliss.tucker@hillandknowlton.com
	Hill & Knowlton
	1601 Cloverfield Blvd., Ste. 3000-N
	Santa Monica
	CA
	90404
	 
	 

	Kierstan DeLong
	kierstan.delong@edelman.com
	Edelman
	921 11th Street, Ste. 250
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 

	Jim Finnerty
	jfinnerty@kvie.org
	KVIE Television Video Production
	2030 West El Camino Ave.
	Sacramento
	CA
	95833
	 
	 

	Paul Hamel
	paul@pier2m.com
	Pier2 Marketing of California
	38 Keyes Avenue, Ste. 119
	San Francisco
	CA
	94129
	 
	 

	Jacqueline Majors
	jacqueline@jmajorsandassociates.com
	J Majors & Associates PR & Events, LLC
	4012 Mozart Drive
	Richmond
	CA
	94803
	X
	 

	Jim Wright
	jwrights@pulsaradvertising.com
	Pulsar Advertising
	8383 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 334
	Beverly Hills
	CA
	90211
	X
	 

	Beverly Kennedy
	beverly.kennedy@edelman.com
	Edelman
	921 11th Street, Ste. 250
	Sacramento
	CA
	95814
	 
	 

	Mile Wilmer
	mwilmer@signtechnology.com
	Sign Technology, Inc.
	1700 Enterprise Blvd., Ste. F
	West Sacramento
	CA
	95691
	X
	 

	Shelly Holmes
	sholmes@rogerspr.com
	The Rogers Group
	1875 Century Park East #200
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90067
	X
	 

	Kelli Reid
	kreid@mcnallytemple.com
	McNally Temple Associates, Inc.
	1817 Capital Avenue
	Sacramento
	CA
	95811
	 
	 

	Jennifer Tabanico
	tabanico@action3630.com
	Action Research
	3630 Ocean Ranch Blvd.
	Oceanside
	CA
	92056
	X
	 

	Bonnie Lee La Madeleine
	bonnielee@mayaadvertising.com
	MAYA Advertising & Communications
	121 W. Torrance Blvd., Ste. 203
	Redondo Beach
	CA
	90277
	X
	 

	Alex Ayuli
	alex@aaads.info
	AA Advertising Consulting
	5301 E. Commerce Way, Unit 77102
	Sacramento
	CA
	95835
	X
	 

	Lisa Duba
	lisa@gigantic-idea.com
	Gigantic Idea Studio
	580 2nd Street Suite 250
	Oakland
	CA
	94607
	X
	 

	Paige Donahoe
	pdonahoe@jlha.net
	John L. Hunter and Associates
	6131 Orangethorpe Ave,, Suite 350
	Buena Park
	CA
	90620
	 
	 

	Merry Lee Olson
	mlo@olsoncommunications.com
	Olson Communications
	402 West Broadway, Suite 400
	San Diego
	CA
	92101
	X
	 

	Sophia Gomez
	sophia@gomezresearch.net
	Gomez Research
	225 South Lake Ave. Suite 300
	Pasadena
	CA
	91101
	X
	 

	Rachel Brown
	rachel@adeaseonline.com
	AdEase
	599 8th Avenue
	San Francisco
	CA
	94118
	X
	X

	Mark Allen
	mark@owcom.com
	OneWord Communications
	2001 Harrison Street
	San Francisco
	CA
	94110
	X
	 

	Melissa Spraul
	mspraul@mww.com
	MWW Group
	660 South Figueroa Street, Ste. 1400
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	 
	 

	Connie Cloak
	connie@c2alts.net
	C2: Alternative Services
	758 Pine Street
	Santa Rosa
	CA
	95404
	 
	 

	Peter Norris
	pnorris334@gmail.com
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 
	 

	Charles L. Gardiner
	CLGGardiner25@gmail.com
	 
	25 Brushwood Lane
	San Rafael
	CA
	94901
	 
	 

	Julie Amos
	jamos@augustineideas.com
	Augustine Ideas
	1075 Creekside Ridge Drive, Ste. 110
	Roseville
	CA
	95678
	X
	 

	Jose Villa
	jrvilla@sensisagency.com
	Sensis
	811 West 7th Street, Ste. 300
	Los Angeles
	CA
	90017
	X
	 

	Deborah Morris
	dmorris@hfh-consultants.com
	HF&H Consultants
	19200 Von Karman Avenue, Ste. 360
	Irvine
	CA
	92612
	X
	 

	Nick Cavarra
	ncavarra@emmis.com
	Emmis Marketing Group
	2600 W. Olive Ave, Ste. 800
	Burbank
	CA
	91423
	 
	 

	Jon Kaufman
	jonk@solem.com
	Solem & Associates
	1 Daniel Burnham Court, Ste. 315-C
	San Francisco
	CA
	94109
	X
	 


CalRecycle has not confirmed the certification status of firms who have identified themselves as CA Certified Small Business (SB) or Disabled Veterans Business Enterprise (DVBE). 
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